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HYPOTHETICALS
HYPOTHETICAL #1

Acting as agency counsel for the Arizona Regulatory Board for Hearing Aid Fitters, you are assigned an administrative action seeking revocation of the state license granted to John Doe.  Mr. Doe writes an expansive letter of explanation to your client about his allegedly inappropriate professional conduct.  In the concluding paragraph of the letter he states:  “I am copying my long-time attorney, Cal Jones, so that he may have full disclosure of all facts he may need to use if I have to pursue this matter through an administrative appeal.”
1)  If you would like to obtain copies of documents Mr. Doe references in his letter, may you call him directly to ask for them?
 
2) If you believe you can call Mr. Doe, what do you need to tell him about your own position in the case?

3) If you believe you can call Mr. Doe, what do you need to tell him about his obligation or lack of obligation to provide you the documents you are looking for?

4) Can you explain to Mr. Doe that if you had the documents it might help you to better understand his position and see things his way?


  HYPOTHETICAL #2

You represent the Arizona Bicycle Court in all procurement matters.  An interested bidder on a recent procurement contacts you to complain about a lack of clarity in the Court’s specifications that is making it hard for the bidder to complete their bid package.  The individual is extremely rude and condescending to you, and in fact makes several statements that suggest he has lost touch with reality.  You know that unless the bid is received by tomorrow, it will be too late.  You also believe based on certain comments the bidder makes to you that he may believe he still has ten days to submit his bid.

1)  What, if anything, should you ask the bidder about whether he is represented by counsel?
 
2) What if the bidder tells you, “I sometimes use attorney Larry Hulka to review my bids, but I haven’t sent this over to him yet.  I plan to do so when I get these questions answered.”

3) What if the bidder asks you:  “What are the ramifications to me if I don’t meet the bid deadline?”

4) What if the bidder says things to you that let you know he is clearly unqualified and will offer a non-responsive bid?  Do you need to tell him you may report this to your client?


HYPOTHETICAL #3
The executive director of your agency client meets with you to discuss a particularly complex civil rights violation claim lodged against the agency and director by Bernie Bettor.   You have not been notified that you are supposed to represent the director, and during your discussion you learn facts that suggest Mr. Bettor may have a viable claim against the director for doing things the agency board told her to do.  
  
1) What are your disclosure obligations to the executive director?
 
2) What, exactly, should you tell her and when?   Should you let her disclose all the information about her own conduct before you make a disclosure?

3) What, if anything, should you say to the executive director about her obtaining her own counsel?

4) If you have previously represented an agency and its managers, what can you tell the executive director about how those relationships worked and your assessment of such an arrangement working out in this case?

HYPOTHETICAL #4
You represent Horatio Hightop, Director of the Arizona Department of Revenue, in an employment discrimination case filed by one of his longtime employees.  The employee is representing himself.  Director Hightop tells you this is the fifth claim this employee has filed against the agency or one of its employees, and that in three of the past four suits the employee has voluntarily dismissed due to lack of resources once the agency noticed up an extensive deposition schedule.  You realize there are really only two possible eyewitnesses to the events the employee has alleged as the basis for the current claim, though there are likely a dozen or so other agency employees who worked  with the claimant and could testify they have no knowledge, one way or the other, about the events underlying the claim.  
1) Can you notice the depositions of more than the two eye witnesses?  If you need more information to answer that, what information do you need?
 
2) What do you say if the claimant calls to ask why you are noticing each of the depositions?

3) What if a dozen depositions were justified, but the agency has told you that you need to keep costs down and should not spend more than $3,000 on depositions.  Can you still notice the depositions of all dozen eyewitnesses?

HYPOTHETICAL #5
Johnny Rebel, acting for himself, has sued your agency client for damages he claims were caused by the driver of one of the agency’s trucks when he lost control of the vehicle and went through the front window of Johnny’s coffee shop.  You realize that all the maintenance records for the agency’s fleet are kept electronically, and that those records are subject to purging through a routine protocol every 60 days.  You are concerned that the maintenance records may show failure to properly inspect brakes on the agency’s trucks in accord with their written maintenance policy.  
1)  Are you entitled to negotiate with the pro per plaintiff a protocol for discovery of electronically stored information that will allow the agency to run its normal destruction protocols until the relevant information has been formally requested by the plaintiff?
 
2) How much, if anything, do you have to inform Mr. Rebel about the recent spate of precedent confirming the obligation of civil litigation parties to preserve electronically stored information?

3) Are you entitled to delay having the discussion about electronically stored information for 61 days?  
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